                                                                                         April 5, 2009

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64126

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail 7008 3230 0000 7711 3680

To: MILSAP & SINGER, LLC

       612 Spirit  Drive 

       St. Louis, Mo 63005

Subject: Conspiracy against rights 18 USC 241

              Interference with commerce 18 USC 1951

              Extortionate Credit Transactions 18 USC 891-894

              Mail Fraud 18 USC 1341

Ref. File No: 93178.043109.155277 FC

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”

MILSAP & SINGER, LLC

Further to your threatening letter of April 1, 2009 attached, you are ordered to cease and desist all “Racketeering Activities”. You are lawfully identified as “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 engaged in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 1951 by attempting to collect a debt paid in full. Should you carry out your threat of selling the property of Robert Suppenbach, you both will be criminally charged with “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 and will face the following lawful challenges in court. Your correspondence was delivered in “Mail Fraud” 18 USC 1341 lacking the required postage, if necessary the UPU will be notified of all further correspondence.

1. We dispute this debt and all claims of contract 18 USC 1692g. This debt is paid in full under UCC3-603. This debt has been paid in full by the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin” evidence by the attached signed “Affidavit”. Unless you can defeat this “Affidavit” by “Counter Affidavit”, signed under the penalty of perjury, it stands as “truth” in “Commerce”.

2. We dispute all documents presented by you as forgeries of the originals and will demand the “Original Wet Ink Signed Note” in court. The common law right of return of the “Original Note” will be demanded. It is clearly explained by the “Best Evidence Rule” adopted by many states. It is also required by UCC3-302 for authenticating documents, copies can not be accepted. If necessary we will demand a “Review for Fraud” of the documents you presented in the “United States District Court”. Charging interest on credit is “Fraud” 18 USC 1001.

3. MILSAP & SINGER, LLC has entered this cause of action in “fraud” claiming to represent “AMERICAN HOME MORTGAGE SERVICING, INC.”. The “Plaintiff” will be demanded to prove this “Disputed Debt” 15 USC 1692g2  the “Plaintiff” must appear, be subjected to cross examination, in every action except criminal prosecution for murder. MILSAP & SINGER, LLC is by this “Affidavit” lawfully challenged to prove “Agency”. Since “corporations” have no rights, no privileges and no immunities, and they can not write, can not speak and can not contract. We lawfully challenge you to produce your “Principal”. “Agency” must be established by the “Principal”, the court must follow the principal not the agent. Only a “Principal” can establish “Agency”. Only “Principals” can be “Plaintiffs”.

4. As clearly indicated by the attached “Affidavit” this debt was paid in full to “CITI RESIDENTIAL LENDING” the servicing agent at the time. It then sold the note in “Fraud” to “AMERICAN HOME MORTGAGE SERVICING, INC.”, that engaged in “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 1951 attempting to collect a debt paid in full. Now the corporation has engaged “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 to steal the collateral paid in full. If necessary we will lawfully challenge this “Organized Crime” of attorneys and corporations to steal the assets of “American Citizens” through fraud, misrepresentation and deceit under the color of law. 

MILSAP & SINGER, LLC, for the foregoing reasons you are order to cease and desist all collection activities of this debt paid in full. Should you fail to stop your “Racketeering Activities” 18 USC 1961, you will be lawfully challenged to produce every element of your claim by facts, law and evidence, in a “Court of Record”. To proceed with any action will constitute criminal conduct with malice, intent and knowledge of engaging in “Racketeering Activities” for “profit”. You have no possibility of taking this property and all who attempt it will be lawfully charged with “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241. In commerce all must be given the opportunity to correct their mistakes. By this “Affidavit” you are given lawful notice of your criminal conduct and the opportunity to withdraw without accountability. Proceed at your own peril, you will be held accountable.

This “Affidavit” is being made a “Public Record” by posting it on our website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org . The attached “Affidavit” is already there as well. The website is the efforts being undertaken to remove the corruption from our courts and financial industry. “Criminal Prosecution” is being actively sought and the proper authorities are being lawfully informed. “CITI RESIDENTIAL LENDING” is a named “Defendant” along with 78 other financial institutions, “AMERCIAN HOME MORTGAGE SERVICING, INC.” is now being added as a “Defendant”. It is your choice to be added to this list or not. You will be held accountable for all violations of law. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Confirmation of this “Affidavit” can be made by phone.
